## Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula January 30, 2003

PRESENT: Kevin Armstrong, Keith Belli, David Bridges, James Bryant, Michael Brown,

Joel Bumgardner, Tim Chamblee, Carlen Henington, Clyde Herring, Delores Hudson, James Jones, David Lewis, Rebecca Long, Jason McNeel, Charles Palmer, Tommy

Parker, Rudy Rogers, Anthony Thomas, Nyere Tryman, and Robert Wolverton

EXCUSED: Joseph Chromiak, Julie Fulgham, June Schmidt

UNEXCUSED: Russell Carr, Traci Mongeon

REPRESENTED BY PROXY: Charlotte Oakley; proxy: Kirk Swortzel

Belli called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. in Lloyd Ricks Annex.

Bryant moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the minutes of the December 5, 2002 meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Belli gave an update on the review of core courses. A task force has been convened to review all current core courses, evaluating them to determine if the courses meet the criteria set forth by the UCCC.

Belli stated that the UCCC chair was elected at the January meeting and that the term was for July 1, 2003 through June 30, 2004. Belli then opened the floor for nominations. Wolverton moved to nominate Belli to serve another term as Chair, seconded by Bryant. Belli said he would be willing to serve another term. Wolverton moved to close nominations, seconded by Bridges. The motion passed unanimously. Belli was re-elected by acclamation.

Bryant moved, seconded by Bridges, to approve the addition of AEC 4511/6511 Agricultural and Resource Legislative Policy. After some discussion the motion passed unanimously, contingent on Belli obtaining more information on the reading text.

Bryant moved, seconded by Bridges, to approve the addition of HI 3893 20<sup>th</sup> Century World History. The motion passed unanimously.

Chamblee moved, seconded by Bryant, to approve the review of ACC 8203 Advanced Accounting for Decision Making, BIS 9213 Advanced Topics in MIS, EC 4433/6433 Problems in State and Local Finance, EC 8113 Labor Theory and Analysis, EC 8323 Economic Analysis of Developing Nations, MGT 8513 Human Resource Management, and MGT 8612 Managing in the Global Business Environment. Discussion followed with minor editorial changes. The motion passed unanimously.

UCCC Minutes - January 30, 2003 Page 2 of 2

Bridges moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the review of ASE 4233/6233 Structural Dynamics, ASE 4423/6423 Introduction to Computational Fluid Dynamics, ASE 4713/6713 Engineering Acoustics, CHE 8243 Advanced Equilibrium Stage Operations, CHE 8323 Corrosion of Metals, and EM 8113 Theory of Continuous Media. The motion passed unanimously.

Bumgardener moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of CS 4243/6243 Information and Computer Security and the deletion of CS 4643/6643 Expert System Design. The motion passed unanimously.

Chamblee moved, seconded by Henington, to approve the review and modification of FO 4242/6242 Reforestation and Tree Improvement and FO 4241/6241 Reforestation and Tree Improvement Laboratory. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Jones, to approve the addition of EXL 3100 Career Center Professional Practice Internship I and EXL 3200 Career Center Professional Practice Internship II. After discussion on these two courses, the motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Chamblee, to approve the modification to the Bachelor of Science degree in Human Science-Food, Nutrition, and Dietetics Concentration. The motion passed unanimously.

Bridges moved, seconded by Chamblee, to approve the modification to the Master of Science degree in Forest Products. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Bryant, to adjourn at 2:53.